
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
 
 

Robin Gomez – City Manager 

 

  
     

 

  

AGENDA  Tuesday, August 25,  2020 7:00PM 
A. ROLL CALL  

 

B. WORK SESSION - RESIDENT COMMENT POLICY  
Any member of the public may address questions or comments to the Council referencing only agenda items after the Mayor 
and council have had the opportunity to discuss the agenda item. Each Attendee will be allowed 3 minutes for comments at 
the discretion of the Presiding Officer. Attendees will be asked to conclude their comments in a reasonable time period if 
they exceed the 3 minute limit. 

                      
C. PRESENTATION/ ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 

 
D. OLD BUSINESS 

 
E. NEW BUSINESS 

E1) Approve Resolution to Declare a Vacancy in the Office of Councilmember and to Call a Special Election to 
Fill the Unexpired Term 
 
E2)  Increase the Amount of Money for the Rental Relief Program 
 
E3) Housing relief to unemployed residents both rent and Mortgage relief by partnering with non-profit 
organizations and intergovernmental cooperation 
 
E4) Work Force Development for Unemployed  
 
E5) Consider "Joining Common Cause's lawsuit against Trump's Census Memo" 
 
E6) Discuss Removing Section 13-3 from the Municipal Code 
 
E7) Discuss Enforcing Section 13-4 which says that Lighting in the Parks will be Extinguished after 8:30 Except 
for Special Events - Specifically in 40 Oaks Nature Preserve 
 
      
 
   

F. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jamie Carroll       Laura Hopkins 
Ahmed Hassan                    Debra Johnson              
   
    
 

Awet Eyasu – Vice-Mayor 



CITY OF CLARKSTON 
 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 
 

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2020 
 
 

SUBJECT:  Approve Resolution to Declare a Vacancy in the Office of Councilmember and to Call a Special Election to 
Fill the Unexpired Term 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PURPOSE:    
To discuss and approve a resolution declaring a vacancy in the office of Council and calling for a special election to 
fill the unexpired term of the office of Council, said term to conclude on December 31, 2021.   
    
NEED/ IMPACT:  
The Georgia Constitution Article 2, Section 2, Paragraph V, provides that the office of an elected municipal official 
immediately becomes vacant upon the official qualifying for another elected office, which occurred on August 12, 
2020, when YT Bell qualified as a candidate for the Clarkston Mayor Special Election.  The Clarkston City Charter, 
Section 2.05 (a) provides that a vacancy in the office of Council shall be declared by the Vice Mayor at a regular 
meeting of the City Council and shall be affirmed by a majority vote of the City Council.  Clarkston City Charter, 
Section 2.05 (c) provides that such a vacancy is to be filled by a special election if the term of the vacant seat will not 
expire in the next twelve (12) months (term to conclude Dec 31, 2021).  Furthermore, Clarkston City Charter, Section 
2.05 (c) provides that such a special election shall be held on a date provided by GA code, Section 21-2-540(c), which 
is the date of the Primary Election to be held on March16, 2021.   
 
Consequently, approving the resolution would direct the City Election Superintendent, City Clerk, to call a special 
election to be held on March 16, 2021, to fill the remainder of the unexpired term of the Clarkston Councilmember 
which concludes on December 31, 2021.  A Qualifying Period that complies with applicable State law shall be 
established and published by the City Election Superintendent. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the referenced resolution declaring a vacancy in the office of Council 
and calling for a special election to fill the unexpired term of a Councilmember, said term to conclude on Dec 31, 
2021.  
    
   

ITEM NO: E1 

ACTION TYPE: 
Discuss Resolution 
 

HEARING TYPE: 
Council Work Session 

DEPARTMENT: City Administration 

ATTACHMENT: YES   NO 
Pages: 2 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: YES   NO 

INFORMATION CONTACT:  ROBIN I. GOMEZ 

PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489   



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

BY THE CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL TO DECLARE A VACANCY IN THE 

OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER AND TO CALL A SPECIAL ELECTION TO 

FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF FORMER COUNCILMEMBER BELL. 

WHEREAS, Councilmember Yterenickia “YT” Bell qualified as a Candidate to 
participate in the special election for the office of Mayor on August 12, 2020; and   

WHEREAS, Georgia Constitution Art. 2, § 2, ¶ V provides that the office of an elected 

municipal official immediately becomes vacant upon the official qualifying for another 

elective office; and 

WHEREAS, Clarkston City Charter Sec. 2.05(a) provides that a vacancy in the office of 

Councilmember shall be declared by the Vice Mayor in a regular meeting of the City Council 

and shall be affirmed by a majority vote of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, Clarkston City Charter Sec. 2.05(c) provides that a vacancy in the office of 

Councilmember is to be filled by a special election if a regular municipal election is not 

scheduled to occur within twelve (12) months from the date that the vacancy is declared; and  

WHEREAS, Charter Sec. 2.05(c) provides that such special election shall be held on a date 

provided for by O.C.G.A. § 21-2-540(c); and  

WHEREAS, the next available date for a special election under O.C.G.A. § 21-2-540(c) to 

fill the vacancy in the office of Councilperson is the third Tuesday in March 2021.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Vice Mayor Eyasu has declared the office 

formerly held by Councilwoman Bell to be vacant as set forth above and the City Council 

does hereby affirm the existence of such vacancy. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council that the City Election Superintendent 

shall call a special election to be held March 16, 2021, to fill the remainder of the unexpired 

term of Councilwoman Bell, which concludes on December 31, 2021. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a Qualifying Period that complies with applicable 

State law shall be established and published by the City Election Superintendent.  

[signature page follows] 

SO RESOLVED, this _____ day of ________________, 2020. 



  CITY COUNCIL 

  CITY OF CLARKSTON, GEORGIA  

 

 

  __________________________________ 

   AWET EYASU, Vice Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________ 

Tracy Ashby, City Clerk 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

      __Stephen G. Quinn________ 

      Stephen Quinn, City Attorney 



CITY OF CLARKSTON 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: AUGUST 25, 2020 

SUBJECT: Increase the Amount of Money for the Rental Relief Program 

PURPOSE:   

Continue to provide temporary rental payment assistance by increasing the program’s funding. 

NEED/IMPACT: 
At the June meeting, the Council approved a $100,000 temporary rental payment assistance program 
funded from the City’s Affordable Housing Trust Fund and authorized an additional $50,000 at the August 
Council meeting; for a total of $150,000.   

As of August 18 (the date of this writing) the City has made 225 payments, totaling $133,591.25.  It is 
anticipated that the remaining balance of $16,408.75 will be paid out by August 20 (will provide an update 
at the Aug 25 Council Worksession), reducing the available funding to $0.00.   

The City has received over 500 inquiries with nearly 200 from individuals residing outside of the City’s 
limits (boundary/border).  Most of those have been referred to the United Way’s 2-1-1 line, Envision 
Atlanta, Positive Growth, Inc, CPACS, and/or Star-C.   

We are anticipating minimal if any reduction in folks applying for the temporary rental payment assistance 
over the next month or two. 

ITEM NO: E2 

ACTION TYPE: 
Discussion  HEARING TYPE: 

Council Work session 

DEPARTMENT: City Administration 

ATTACHMENT:    YES   NO 
Pages: 1 

PUBLIC HEARING: YES   NO 

INFORMATION CONTACT: Jamie Carroll 

PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489  



CITY OF CLARKSTON 
 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 
 

MEETING DATE: AUGUST 25, 2020 
 
 

SUBJECT:  Housing relief to Unemployed residents both rent and mortgage relief by partnering with non-
profit organizations and intergovernmental cooperation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PURPOSE:    
 
Discuss the City providing housing relied to unemployed residents both rent and mortgage relief by 
partnering with non-profit organizations and intergovernmental cooperation.     
 
NEED/IMPACT: 
At the August meeting, the Council approved allocating an additional $50,000 from the Affordable Housing 
Trust Fund for assisting with rent payments.  The Council also approved allocating $25,000 for mortgage 
assistance form the AHTF. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has no recommendation.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO: E3 

ACTION TYPE: 
Approve 
 

HEARING TYPE: 
Work Session 

DEPARTMENT: City Administration 

ATTACHMENT:    YES   NO 
Pages:  
 

PUBLIC HEARING: YES   NO 

INFORMATION CONTACT: Awet Eyasu, VM 

PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489   



CITY OF CLARKSTON 
 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 
 

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2020 
 
 

SUBJECT:  Clarkston Work Force Development Initiative 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PURPOSE:    
 
This agenda item is to discuss Clarkston Work Force Development Initiative. 
 

ITEM NO: E4 

ACTION TYPE: 
Discussion  
 

HEARING TYPE: 
Work session 

DEPARTMENT: City Administration 

ATTACHMENT:    YES   NO 
Pages:  
 

PUBLIC HEARING: YES   NO 

INFORMATION CONTACT:  Awet Eyasu, Debra Johnson 

PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489   



CITY OF CLARKSTON 
 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 
 

MEETING DATE: AUGUST 25, 2020 
 
 

SUBJECT:  Consider "Joining Common Cause's lawsuit against Trump's Census Memo" 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PURPOSE:    
 
Discuss the City Joining Common Cause's lawsuit against Trump's Census Memo 
 
NEED/IMPACT: 
On July 24, 2020, Common Cause; Atlanta, GA; Paterson, NJ; Partnership for the Advancement of New 
Americans and individual plaintiffs located in New York, Florida, and California filed a lawsuit in the D.C. 
District Court challenging the Trump Administration's recent Memorandum to the Census Bureau 
instructing the Bureau to not include undocumented immigrants in their apportionment calculations. 
 
The plaintiffs are inviting additional cities and towns to join as plaintiffs. Currently, cities including Dallas, 
TX; Dayton, OH; Denver, CO; Portland, OR; San Antonio, TX; San Diego, CA; San Gabriel, CA; South Bend, IA; 
and others are considering joining as plaintiffs. 
 
Cities and towns throughout the United States are where the largest numbers of Americans reside. Erasing 
immigrant families from the Census will reduce the representation of these cities and towns, and the 
millions of people who live in them, in Congress, state legislatures and every level of government. 
Moreover, erasing immigrant populations from the Census will also deprive these cities of federal dollars 
that represent the tax dollars paid by residents - citizen and non-citizen alike, documented and 
undocumented alike. 
 
 

ITEM NO: E5 

ACTION TYPE: 
Resolution 
 

HEARING TYPE: 
Work Session 

DEPARTMENT: City Administration 

ATTACHMENT:    YES   NO 
Pages:  
 

PUBLIC HEARING: YES   NO 

INFORMATION CONTACT: Awet Eyasu, Debra Johnson 

PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489   



https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.commoncause.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2020%2F07%2FCensus-Apportionment-Complaint-FINAL.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cdvance%40commoncause.org%7Ccc993bdb627e45eb055808d82f55a464%7Cdb39e4b4de324cf9b66e9d02d8172178%7C0%7C1%7C637311392173991494&sdata=chZZvYFJY%2BiAmW3RXlEuvRxY0NPnw3Y0HXZus%2BPXitE%3D&reserved=0


https://www.pbwt.com/gregory-l-diskant/
https://cc2-my.sharepoint.com/personal/salmeida_commoncause_org/Documents/Census%20Litigation/Patterson%20Belknap%20Webb%20&%20Tyler%20LLP


CITY OF CLARKSTON 
 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 
 

MEETING DATE: AUGUST 25, 2020 
 
 

SUBJECT:  Discuss Removing Section 13-3 from the Municipal Code 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PURPOSE:    
 
Discuss the City Removing Section 13-3 from the Municipal Code 
 
NEED/IMPACT: 
Section 13-3 was adopted in 1991 to provide for Restriction on the use of certain athletic parks. The full 
section 13-3 is cited below: 
 
(a) It shall be unlawful for any person over the age of twelve (12) years to use the athletic field in Milam 
Park in the city which lies contiguous to Norman Road for the purpose of playing baseball or softball.  
(b) For the purposes of this section, one shall be considered as playing baseball or softball if he is a 
participant on a team which is playing or practicing baseball or softball on said field or if he strikes a 
baseball or softball with a bat while located on that field or throws a baseball or softball on that field; 
provided, however, nothing contained herein shall preclude any person who is acting as a coach for 
children twelve (12) years old and under to participate in coaching drills with such children.  
(c) The city shall post signs at the subject field to inform the public of the restrictions as set forth in this 
section.  
(d) Any person who shall be in violation of this section shall be punished in accordance with section 1-7 of 
this Code. 
 
RECOMENDATION 
Staff has no recommendation.  

ITEM NO: E6 

ACTION TYPE: 
Resolution 
 

HEARING TYPE: 
Work Session 

DEPARTMENT: City Administration 

ATTACHMENT:    YES   NO 
Pages:  
 

PUBLIC HEARING: YES   NO 

INFORMATION CONTACT: Debra Johnson, Awet Eyasu 

PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489   



CITY OF CLARKSTON 
 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 
 

MEETING DATE: AUGUST 25, 2020 
 
 

SUBJECT:  Discuss Enforcing Section 13-4 for Outdoor Lighting in the Parks and Specifically in 40 Oaks 
Nature Preserve 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PURPOSE:    
Discuss the City enforcing section 13-4 which says that lighting in the parks will be extinguished after 8:30, 
except for special events, Specifically in 40 Oaks Nature Preserve 
 
NEED/IMPACT: 
Section 13-4 was adopted in 2002 to provide for restrictions on outdoor lighting for events or activities 
after 8:30pm. The full section 13-4 is cited below: 
 
13-4. - Outdoor lighting. 
(a) In order to provide for the peace, tranquility and general convenience of the citizens of Clarkston, all 
lighted outdoor events or activities where the lighted area exceeds two thousand (2,000) square feet must 
cease no later than 8:30 p.m., local time, and all such lighting shall be extinguished at that time. It shall be 
the affirmative duty of the owner or lessee of such property to comply with the provisions of this section. 
To violate the provisions of this section shall be deemed unlawful conduct subject to the penalties and 
punishment provided in section 1-7 of this Code.  
 
(b) This section shall not apply to the tennis courts in Milam Park, a city owned and operated facility, nor 
shall it apply to security lighting, public or private, which is left on from sundown to sunup. 
 
RECOMENDATION 
Staff has no recommendation.  

ITEM NO: E7 

ACTION TYPE: 
Resolution 
 

HEARING TYPE: 
Work Session 

DEPARTMENT: City Administration 

ATTACHMENT:    YES   NO 
Pages:  
 

PUBLIC HEARING: YES   NO 

INFORMATION CONTACT: Debra Johnson, Awet Eyasu 

PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489   


	E. NEW BUSINESS
	SUMMARY - RESOLUTION TO DECLARE COUNCIL VACANCY  SET SPECIAL ELECTION.pdf
	SUBJECT:  Approve Resolution to Declare a Vacancy in the Office of Councilmember and to Call a Special Election to Fill the Unexpired Term

	SUMMARY - RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.pdf
	SUBJECT: Increase the Amount of Money for the Rental Relief Program

	SUMMARY - Rent Motgage HOUSING ITEM.pdf
	SUBJECT:  Housing relief to Unemployed residents both rent and mortgage relief by partnering with non-profit organizations and intergovernmental cooperation.

	SUMMARY  -Clarkston Work Force Development Initiative .pdf
	SUBJECT:  Clarkston Work Force Development Initiative

	SUMMARY - Join Trump Lawsuit.pdf
	SUBJECT:  Consider "Joining Common Cause's lawsuit against Trump's Census Memo"

	SUMMARY - Discuss Removing Section 13-3 from the Municipal Code.pdf
	SUBJECT:  Discuss Removing Section 13-3 from the Municipal Code

	SUMMARY - discuss enforcing section 13-4 for lighting in the parks  .pdf
	SUBJECT:  Discuss Enforcing Section 13-4 for Outdoor Lighting in the Parks and Specifically in 40 Oaks Nature Preserve




